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‘Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Judy Soh <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 11:12 AM

To: ‘assignments’; 'Summer (LKK Auto)'

Cc: 'Sarjeet Singh'; 'Shanthi Marimuthu'; 'Foo Shu Hui'; 'Vithyanagan Pandian'; johnkhor90
@gmail.com; 'Ravendra Krishnasamy'; sallychong@visionlawllc.com

Subject: RE: RE-INSPECTION OF VEHICLE NO. SJZ 1200C | MC/MC 1794/2021 | VL REF:

RK.scv.Ins-P48-112592-2020 (CHUA HUI XIN) || KCP REF :
SS/sm/2021000465.Sompo(mpdi)

Importance: High

FOR YOUR KIND ATTENTION

Dear Sirs,

MC/MC SUIT NO. 1794 OF 2021

CLAIMANT: CHUA HUI XIN

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ 1200 C & SLF 8031 J ON 31st DECEMBER 2019 AT ALONG PIE TRAVELING
TOWARDS THOMSON ROAD EXIT AT ABOUT 17:25 HRS

We refer to the above matter and the email from Kelvin Chia Partnership dated 14 June 2022.

Please be informed that the physical re-inspection of our client’s vehicle SJZ 1200C has been arranged as follows:

Date : 20 June 2022 (Monday)
Time : 11.30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
Venue : PRECISION MOTOR WORKS

68 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
ARK @ KB 01-02
Singapore 417896
Contact : Mr. John Khor (Hp.: 8742 7247)

Thank you.

Judy Sob

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 119)
FAX:6535-6802

From: Vithyanagan Pandian [mailto:vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June, 2022 9:48 AM

To: assignments; Summer (LKK Auto)

Cc: Ravendra Krishnasamy; Sally; Judy Soh; Sarjeet Singh; Shanthi Marimuthu; Foo Shu Hui
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.Subject: SIE APPOINTMENT | MC/MC 1794/2021 | VL REF: RK.scv.Ins-P48-112592-2020 (CHUA HUI XIN) Il KCP REF :
$S/sm/2021000465.Sompo(mpdi)

Email sent for and on behalf of Mr Sarjeet Singh, Kelvin Chia Partnership

Attention Mr. Bryan Ang
MC/MC 1794/2021

Dear Mr Ang,
We refer to the above matter.

M/s Vision Law (copied herein) act for the Plaintiff (Owner and Driver of SJZ 1200C) and we act for the
Defendant (Driver of SLF 8031J).

Please be informed that the court has appointed you, Mr. Bryan Ang, as the Single Joint Expert (“SJE”) for this
matter.

We enclose herewith copies of the following documents for your attention, kindly access the documents via the
dropbox link: https://www.dropbox.com/sh/u26zs64f8y1gbyl/AAAd AOr- elSrgysYHcat-Va?dI=0

Singapore Accident Statement of SLF 8031J dated 2 January 2020 (with coloured photographs and
Police Report);

Singapore Accident Statement of SJZ 1200C dated 3 January 2020 (with coloured photographs and
Police Report);

Post-Accident Scene Photographs taken by the Defendant;
Dashboard Video Footage taken from SJZ 1200C and;
Priority Services Paper Survey Report of SJZ 1200C dated 27 April 2020.

Pleas liaise with M/s Vision Law (copied herein) for their survey reports and arrange for a physical re-inspection
of SJZ 1200C and thereafter prepare an SJE report to record your findings.

Kindly bill the SJE Fees to Kelvin Chia Partnership.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of the assignment.
Thank you.

Kind regards,

Vithyanagan (Mr.)
Paralegal. Any legal advice is rendered by the Partner, on whose behalf this email is issued.

Note: In view of the current COVID-19 situation, we have adopted a telecommuting policy for our department. In the
circumstances, kindly direct all communications to us via email with immediate effect.

Lawyers Secretaries Paralegal
sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnershi
6408 7990 6408 7924 6408 7859
cynthia.lee@kcpartnership.com foo.shuhui@kcpartnership.com

6408 7936 6408 7851

angeline.rajoo@kcpartnership.com
6408 7990




LEGAL

PARTNERS
ACROSS
- : ASIA
PARTNERSHIP
Kelvin Chia Partnership Telephone: (65) 6220 1911
6 Temasek Boulevard Facsimile: (65) 6224 4118
29th Floor Direct dial: (65) 6408 7859
Suntec Tower Four Website: kcpartnership.com
Singapore 038986
Singapore Ho Chi Minh City Phnom Penh
Bangkok Jakarta Shanghai
Hanoi Mandalay Yangon

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the writer
immediately by return e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




PAR Automotive Consultancy ... own 31

Thomson Rd Post Office PO Box 029 Singapore 915701. Tel : 645 31173, Fax : 645 36131.

Report No: 0022-20-PM

16 January 2020

ACCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT

Chua Hui Xin
53 Lorong 40 Geylang #04-10
Singapore 398077

VEHICLE INFORMATION:
Vehicle Reg No.: SJZ1200C Odometer: 109705km
Make & Model: BMW 730Li Colour: White
Chassis number: WBAHN22010De96707 Date of accident: 31/12/2019
Year of Regn.: 26/04/2006 Date inspected: 08/01/2020
Repairer at: Precision Motorworks Date inspected (After Repair): 15/01/2020
68 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 ARK @ KB #01-02
Singapore 417896

STATIC CHECKS, where applicable:

Steering : serviceable
Footbrake : serviceable
Handbrake : serviceable
Paintwork : Good
General condition : Good
TIRE CONDITION:
LH / Make RH / Make Size
Front: Smm/Pirelii Smm/Pirelin 245/40ZR20
Rear: S5mm/Pireli Smm/Pireln 275/35R20

POINT OF IMPACT AND DAMAGE, where applicable:

Impact on the front LH portion.
Please see details as described in the Annex for parts and labour.

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a ""Without Prejudice’ basis.



Annex A: Page 1

PA _ Automotive Consultancy

Parts and Labour Assessment

Report No: 0022-20-PM Vehicle No: SIZ1200C

Description of part Qty C?ndition -
inspected

Front bumper fascia I squashed
Front bumper reinforcement 1 bent
Front bumper side retainer LH 1 necessary
Front bumper bracket LH 1 bent
Front bumper protector LH I abraded
Front bumper protector chrome 1 deformed
Front bumper clip 10 necessary
Front bumper centre air grille 1 warped
Front bumper headlamp nozzle 1 fractured
Front bumper headlamp nozzle cover 1 ripped
Front bumper sponge 1 fractured
Front fog lamp LH 1 fractured
Front fog lamp cover LH 1 warped
Front headlamp LH 1 fractured
Bonnet 1 repair
Bonnet logo "BMW" 127 93 1 necessary
Rear number plate garnish Cheh s 1 fractured

Subtotal before discount

Percentage discount 0% and 0%
Sub-total 1

Front bumper parking sensor 2 shorted
Front number plate 100 -1 ) 1  bent

Subrotal before discount

Percentage discount 0% and 0%
Sub-total 2
Parts-total

LABOUR
1. To straighten and pancl beating bon/n/et, front support pancl,
front fender LH and front LH frame members. To remove and
refit above parts. [L20 - wJ

2. To putty, re-spray painting and polish affected areas.
3. To check and rectify wiring system.

4, To anaylsis and reset electrical module system.
Labour total
Parts & Labour total

]

—\n
13
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Report No: 0022-20-PM-SJZ1200C
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Repairer's Our
estimate  adjustment
1,500.00 1,500.00 1~
771.13 771.13 NH
90.00 90.00
95.00 95.00 r
160.00 160.00 .
95.00 95.00
30.00 30.00 3Ve
125.00 125.00 i
145.00 145.00 v
70.00 70.00
120.00 120.00 2y,
280.00 280.00 Hii
75.00 75.00 Qv
2,400.00  2,400.00 Hir!
2,861.00 0.0077—
58.85 58.85 .—1
75.00 75.00 v
8,950.98  6,089.98
0.00 0.00
8,950.98  6,089.98
760.00 760.00 Sve
45.00 40.00 —
805.00 800.00
0.00 0.00
805.00 800.00
9,755.98  6,889.98
1,200.00 @&0’0;‘) ok
1,200.00 880.00500] -
80.00 40.00 v
380.00 386700 !‘50’ .
2,860.00  1,960.00
12,615.98  8,849.98
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"PAR Automotive Consultancy D
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Results of inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above.
We have taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle in our recommendation.

Hence, the recommended cost of repairs based on LUMP SUM repairs is : $7,000.00
and the recommended number of working days for the repairs is : 6

b

B J Lol (1 Eng MIMI, AIRTE)

Automotive Appraiser



